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CITY OF CALISTOGA

STAFF REPORT

TO: COMMUNITY RESOURCES COMMISSION
FROM: CHARLENE GALLINA, PLANNING & BUILDING DIRECTOR
DATE: APRIL 15, 2009

SUBJECT: CLIMATE ACTION PLAN STATUS UPDATE

ISSUE: Present status update on City Council discussion of the proposed Climate
Action Plan for the City of Calistoga.

RECOMMENDATION: Receive update, discuss and provide direction to staff.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: On April 7, 2009, staff presented to the City Council an
update on the proposed Climate Action Plan currently being developed by the City and
the Napa County Transportation Planning Agency (NCTPA). The attached City Council
staff report for this meeting presents information given to the City Council on this issue.
As a result, the City Council directed staff to accelerate the pace for completion of the
proposed Climate Action Plan and to commence work on the development of a green
building ordinance, a solar energy incentive program and other “green initiative”
programs for Calistoga. At the CRC meeting, staff will provide an update on this effort
and solicit feedback on programs to investigate.

ATTACHMENT:
1. City Council Staff Report and attachments from April 7, 2009




